

Kaitlyn Green

7765 Miami Rd
Mentor-on-the-Lake, Ohio
(440)637-7920
katieg676@gmail.com

Skills

- Covid-19 protocol and infection control guidelines
- LTC and rehabilitation therapy
- Trachs, tube feeds, IV therapy, catheters, vents
- Administering injections
- Memory care
- EMR systems
- Critical care/ Acute care
- Patient monitoring
- Behavioral health
- Hospice

Licensed practical nurse with communication skills, compassion for my job and drive to learn every day. I have been a nurse for four years and I only plan to continue my education further in the nursing field. I am excellent with computer programs and know how to navigate different computer softwares. I am motivated and truly believe nursing is my calling. I am passionate about teaching and educating patients on how to live a happier healthier life.

Experience

June 2021-PRESENT

Leaderstat, Travel -*Charge Nurse*

- Quick on my feet
- Able to transition into new environments quickly
- Efficient and organized
- Flexible and open minded with each assignment and what is needed per facility
- Able to work in teams and with people of all different backgrounds
- Comfortable with change
- Critical thinking

February 2019-May 2021

Maple Ridge Senior Living, Willoughby - *Charge Nurse*

- Proficient in Point click care
- Able to interact with a large range of people
- LTC experience with up to 35 patients to one ratio
- Proficient in skilled charting, admissions and medication administration
- Wounds/wound dressings

- Infection control procedures

November 2017- February 2019

Joshua Tree Care Center, North Olmsted- *Nurse*

- Motivational to myself and others
- Reaching out to hospice and creating case files for chronically ill patients
- Scheduling appointments/ reaching out to insurance companies
- Assisting with STNAS to provide best care to patients

Education

October 2016-November 2017

Central School of Practical Nursing, Independence- *Associates degree in Licensed practical nursing*